



South Carolina Commission on Higher Education

Brig Gen John L. Finan, USAF (Ret.), Chair
Dr. Bettie Rose Horne, Vice Chair
Ms. Natasha M. Hanna
Ms. Elizabeth Jackson
Ms. Dianne C. Kuhl
Ms. Leah B. Moody
Vice Admiral Charles Munns, USN (ret.)
Mr. Kim F. Phillips
Ms. Terrye C. Seckinger
Dr. Jennifer B. Settlemeyer
Mr. Hood Temple

Dr. Richard C. Sutton
Executive Director

TO: Admiral Charles Munns, Chair, and Members, Ms. Elizabeth Jackson, Ms. Dianne Kuhl, and Ms. Terrye Seckinger, Committee on Governmental & Administrative Affairs

FROM: Julie Carullo, Deputy Executive Director for Administration/
Director of External Affairs

DATE: September 26, 2014

RE: Meeting of the Committee on Governmental & Administrative Affairs,
October 2, 2014

The Committee on Governmental & Administrative Affairs is scheduled to meet on Thursday, October 2, 2014, at 1:00 p.m. for no longer than two and one-half hours. The Committee will meet in CHE's main conference room on the 3rd floor. If the Commission meeting scheduled earlier in the day is not adjourned by 1:00 p.m., the Committee will meet thirty minutes following the Commission meeting.

An agenda and materials are attached.

If you have questions, please contact me at (803) 737-2292.

Enclosures

*cc: Chairman John Finan and Members of the Commission
Dr. Richard Sutton, Executive Director*

SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS

3rd Floor Main Conference Room

1122 Lady Street, Suite 300, Columbia, SC 29201

1:00 p.m. (or 30 minutes after adjournment of CHE meeting)

October 2, 2014

- 1. Introductions**
- 2. Approval of Minutes of June 5, 2014** **Attachment 1**
- 3. Consideration of 2015 CHE Meeting Calendar** **Attachment 2**
- 4. Consideration of Amendments to CHE Bylaws** **Attachment 3**
- 5. Consideration of CHE Legislative Agenda** **Attachment 4**
- 6. Discussion of Stakeholder Communications**
- 7. Discussion of Upcoming Gubernatorial Candidate Debates**
- 8. For Information and Comment, CHE Staff Communication Policy**
- 9. Discussion of Board Governance - Commissioner Seckinger**
- 10. Election of Committee Chair ***
**Elected chair to take position upon adjournment of the meeting*
- 11. 2015 Committee Meeting Schedule**
(Schedule subject to Committee consideration and Commission approval of CHE 2015 Meeting Calendar)
January 8, 2015 at 1:00 pm
June 4, 2015 at 1:00 pm
October 1, 2015 at 1:00 pm
- 12. Other Business**
- 13. Adjournment**

Agenda item discussion led by Committee Chair Charles Munns unless otherwise noted.

Attachment 1, Agenda Item 2
Committee on Governmental & Administrative Affairs
October 2, 2014

Minutes of June 5, 2014, Draft Pending Approval of the Committee

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education (CHE)
Committee on Governmental & Administrative Affairs
3rd Floor Main Conference Room
1122 Lady Street, Suite 300, Columbia, SC 29201
1:00 p.m.
June 5, 2014

Committee Members in Attendance:

Admiral Charles Munns, Chair
Ms. Diane Kuhl

CHE Staff:

Ms. Julie Carullo
Ms. Tanya Rogers
Dr. Argentini Anderson

Committee Members Absent:

Ms. Elizabeth Jackson

Other Commissioners in attendance:

Ms. Terrye Seckinger

Committee Chairman Charles Munns convened the meeting at approximately 2:50 p.m. The meeting was held following the full Commission which adjourned later than anticipated.

1. Introductions

2. Approval of Minutes of May 1, 2014

The minutes of the May 1, 2014 meeting were approved as recorded.

3. Discussion, Stakeholder Communications: CHE Meeting Updates

Committee members discussed the importance of opening dialogue with CHE's constituencies. The committee members determined that the Governmental and Administrative Affairs Committee would draft a one-page update for distribution to their stakeholders following Commission meetings to inform them about the actions of the Commission. The update would be distributed beginning with the June 5 meeting and is to include information about the SmartState Program, the four elements of the CHE's strategic agenda, and programs approved at the meeting. Ms. Julie Carullo will create a draft template and the one-page update for distribution that will include links to the source information. Commissioner Kuhl offered assistance in drafting an introductory note for the update. In that introduction, she suggested that the note include a request for input from the stakeholders as to what information they would like to see included in the updates.

4. Discussion, CHE Bylaws Review

The Committee reviewed the bylaws working from a document including changes suggested previously by an ad hoc CHE committee that had initially been tasked with a review of the bylaws (Attachment 1). Discussion ensued and the Commissioners agreed to amend the suggested amendments under review as outlined below. It was requested that Ms. Carullo create a draft reflecting the changes and forward the draft by the end of the month to Commissioner Kuhl for review after which she will review her suggested considerations with Chair Munns. The committee discussed the timeline for the bylaw review

and revisions, noting that the Committee would make its determination at its October meeting and subsequently advance recommendations to the Commission.

Under Section I of the Bylaws:

- Include suggested revisions to item 2 but remove the limitation of the number of topics for special meetings.
- Include revisions to item 5 but amend paragraph one further to include “approved” rather than “reviewed” and further amend the timeline for distributing the materials to Commissioners to qualify one week prior with “at least.”
- Delete from item 6 the second the last sentence (i.e., *“The suspension will be reviewed each June by the Commission for continued applicability.”*)
- Amend further the added information in item 10 regarding the process for reporting absences:
 - to make changes to the definition such that “unreported absences” in paragraph 2 will be replaced with a definition for clarity that an absence is one that was not requested in advance and approved by the chair;
 - to delete from paragraph 2 the referenced timeframe of 3 days for reporting if upon further review by staff there is not a required reason for doing so; and
 - to amend paragraph 3 regarding the reporting and review to indicate *“At least, annually the chair of the Commission will review and take action as deemed appropriate and this could include communication with the appointing authority”*
- Amend item 11 paragraph one to include a reference in the minutes to denote virtual participation of members in meetings and to allow for virtual attendance at executive committee sessions but that the chair at his or her discretion may limit participation in executive sessions to physical attendance.
- Amend item 14 further to provide that any member not three may request a roll call vote.

Under Section III of the Bylaws:

- Further amend item 2 to delete obsolete language and provide flexibility by substituting the word “will” with “may” with respect to consideration of appointments annually.

Under the suggested added Section IV of the Bylaws:

- Amend the process language in item 1 of Section IV to indicate that *“at least annually, the Executive Director should cause the Commission’s Bylaws to be reviewed.”*
- Review and amend further the process for submitting amendments to allow for any member or the Executive Director may submit proposed changes in writing for action of CHE and consider other necessary changes with respect to the Governmental and Administrative Affairs Committee.

Under the renumbered Section V

- Amend item 3 to replace the word “blank” with “marked up” or appropriate language concerning the required travel form.

5. Discussion, CHE Legislative Agenda

a) Update on end of 2014 Session

b) CHE Statutory and Regulatory Review Items

c) Federal issues and prioritization

d) CHE retreat planning for a session on CHE legislative agenda

The Committee agreed that they should advocate having for a segment at the Commissioners' retreat devoted to a discussion of the legislative agenda. Chair Munns asked Ms. Carullo to identify with Dr. Sutton approximately six issues for discussion and if needed, to solicit additional suggestions from the committee. Commissioner Kuhl also suggested reviewing the language regarding nonpublic entities running colleges.

Commissioner Seckinger recommended that review of the Commission's value and mission statements that are referenced in the handbook and suggested this as a topic for the retreat agenda.

6. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the committee is scheduled on October 2, 2014 at 1:00 p.m.

7. Other Business

No other business was discussed.

8. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:05 p.m.

Consideration of Commission Meeting Schedule for 2015

The following is a proposed schedule of the regularly scheduled 2015 CHE business meetings for discussion and recommendation by the Committee on Governmental and Administrative Affairs to the full Commission.



South Carolina Commission on Higher Education
Schedule of Commission Meetings* – 2015

January 8	2 nd Thursday	10:30 a.m.
February 5	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
March	No Scheduled Meeting, unless press of business requires	
April 2	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
May 7	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
June 4	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
July	No Scheduled Meeting, unless press of business requires	
August 6	Strategic Planning Retreat <i>(Business meeting may be scheduled in conjunction with the retreat for Academic Affairs items)</i>	Date & Location TBD
September 3	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
October 1	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
November 5	1 st Thursday	10:30 a.m.
December	No Scheduled Meeting, unless press of business requires	

NOTE: Two of the annual business meetings, one in the fall and one in the spring, will be scheduled offsite at an institution. The dates and locations are to be determined.

*Annual schedule of regular business meetings of the Commission. Unless otherwise announced, these meetings are held at CHE's office in the main conference room, 1122 Lady St., Suite 300, Columbia, SC. The agenda and materials for each meeting are typically available one week in advance and posted online at <http://www.che.sc.gov/MeetingsEvents.aspx>.

PENDING, 9-26-2014

**Attachment 3, Agenda Item 4
Committee on Governmental & Administrative Affairs
October 2, 2014**

Consideration of Amendments to CHE Bylaws

Background:

In 2013, a special ad hoc committee of the Commission was appointed to review the Commission's bylaws and other administrative policies with respect to academic program approval and facilities. The ad hoc committee began a discussion, but deferred action due to changes in appointments and in light of the development and subsequent approval by the Commission of a new standing committee of CHE, the Committee on Governmental and Administrative Affairs (G&AA). The bylaws are under review of G&AA. The mark-up below reflects conversations of the Committee to date.

Action:

The Committee on Governmental and Administrative Affairs will continue its discussion of the bylaws and determine its recommended changes for subsequent consideration of the full Commission.

Draft Mark-Up of 9-29-2014 for Review and Consideration
NEW: Underlined Red Bolded Font / STRUCK: ~~Bold Red Strikethrough~~

Note: Sections and items within a section have been renumbered to reflect any added additions under consideration. Information or comments for the discussion are provided in text boxes.

**SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION
BYLAWS, RULES, AND PROCEDURES**

I. Procedures Concerning Commission Meetings

1. Regular meetings of the Commission normally will be held at 10:30 a.m. on the first Thursday of each calendar month, with scheduled exceptions. Meetings will be scheduled to permit the Commission periodically to visit campuses of the public colleges and universities.
2. Special meetings may be called by the Chair ~~person~~ or upon the request of **at least three one-third-of-the** members. No meeting will be convened on less than forty-eight hours' notice without the consent of two-thirds of the members. **Notice of special meetings must be provided in accordance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act¹ and include the agenda, date, time, and place of meeting. Business conducted in a special or called meeting shall be confined to the stated purpose.**

¹ SC Code of Laws Ann. §§ 30-4-10 *et al.*

3. The Chair~~person~~ will preside at all meetings of the Commission. If the Chair~~person~~ is absent, the Vice Chair~~person~~ will preside. The Chair~~person~~ is appointed by the Governor for a term of four years with the advice and consent of the Senate. The Vice Chair~~person~~ will be elected annually in July August, or as soon thereafter as possible and may serve no more than four consecutive years in that capacity.

Section 1, Item 3: Further discussion desired regarding the limit imposed on vice chair term of service.

4. A simple majority of the members of the Commission will constitute a quorum.
5. The Executive Director will prepare an agenda for each meeting. The agenda must be approved by the Chair of the Commission or the Vice Chair in the absence of the Chair. To the extent feasible, at least one week prior to the meeting the Executive Director will distribute electronic mail copies of the agenda and related materials to members of the Commission. Commissioners may also request that copies be mailed to them.

Any Commission member may request in written communication to the Chair of the Commission or Executive Director that an item be placed on the agenda. The Executive Director at the direction of the Chair will place such item on the agenda for the next Commission meeting.

6. Committee recommendations that require Commission action must be submitted in writing to members of the Commission at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to a regular meeting, ~~provided, however, that at any meeting.~~ This requirement may be suspended upon approval of three-fourths of the members present at that meeting.

The forty-eight (48) hour requirement is suspended for committee recommendations concerning interim capital projects. Staff materials concerning interim capital projects are to be sent to the full Commission at the time of the ~~C~~committee mail-out to provide the Commission with all available information on the projects prior to the Commission meeting. The suspension will be reviewed each June by the Commission for continued applicability.

7. Any unfinished business must be placed on the agenda for the next meeting under the heading "Unfinished Business" to be taken up following any committee reports and prior to any new or other business.
8. Robert's Rules of Order will be followed.
9. Meetings of the Commission are open; executive sessions may be called only in accordance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.

10. Members of the Commission are expected to attend all regularly scheduled and called meetings of the full Commission and its committees. State law (SC Code of Laws Ann. § 1-3-245) requires that a member who has three consecutive unexcused absences from regularly scheduled meetings is considered removed from the Commission and a vacancy is created. It further requires that the Chair of the Commission must as soon as practicable notify the Governor or appropriate appointing authority of the member's three consecutive unexcused absences and of the resulting vacancy.

An unexcused absence shall be defined as an absence that was not requested in advance and approved by the Chair. Excused absences may also be granted after the fact at the discretion of the Chair.

The attendance record of all Commissioners shall be maintained by the Executive Director or appointed staff designee and reported at least annually to the Chair of the Commission who shall take action as deemed appropriate, which could include communication with the appropriate appointing authority.

11. Unless otherwise prohibited by the Commission's enabling legislation, the Commission "Bylaws, Rules, and Procedures," the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, or other provision of State law, any or all Commission members may participate in a meeting of the Commission or any committee by means of conference call or other means of communication by which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Participation by such means shall constitute attendance at such meeting and shall be recorded in the minutes as virtual attendance. However, participation in executive session may at the discretion of the Chair be limited to those members physically present at the meeting.

Section I, Item 11:

Further discussion desired as to whether participation in executive sessions should be limited to those physically present.

12. Commission members may not designate alternates to attend meetings. The following officials will be invited to all open meetings and will be provided copies of materials sent in advance to Commission members: the State Superintendent of Education, the executive director of the State Board for Technical and Comprehensive Education, ~~the president of the South Carolina College Council, the chairperson of the Council of Presidents of Public Senior Colleges and Universities, presidents of public and independent colleges and universities, the president of the South Carolina Independent Colleges and Universities Association,~~ and the education aide to the Governor.

Section I, Item 12:

The South Carolina College Council is not a current organization. This organization is referenced once in code at 59-103-50 in the section concerning the Advisory Council of Private Colleges. There is not a Council of Public Senior Colleges and Universities nor currently a functional Council of Presidents.

In practice, the Commission emails notice of the posting of the meeting agenda and materials to those listed here in item 12 as corrected. In addition, the media and other interested parties are also copied.

13. The use of proxies for purposes of determining a quorum, for voting or any other purposes shall not be permitted. Members absent from a meeting can make their views known to other members of the Commission beforehand, but will not be allowed to delegate their vote to another member.

 14. Voting shall be by voice except in cases requiring a two-thirds vote which shall be counted by a show of hands. Any member may request a division vote by a show of hands prior to the results of the voice vote being announced. Any member may request a roll call vote to be recorded provided the request for a recorded roll call is made prior to the results of the vote being announced.
- Section I, Item 14:
Further discussion may be warranted. This provision would appear to exclude the possibility of a ballot vote where allowable, e.g., elections of officers.
15. Minutes of all open meetings of the Commission will be kept by the Executive Director and distributed to each member one week prior to the next meeting.

II. Procedures Concerning Commission Staff

1. The Commission will employ a full-time director with the title of Executive Director to serve its chief administrator, and such other staff as needed.

2. Duties of the Executive Director include:
 - a. serving as the professional administrator and executive secretary of the Commission;
 - b. advising the Commission on all educational matters, recommending policies and procedures, directing all operations of the Commission office;
 - c. keeping minutes of all Commission meetings;
 - d. recommending a staff organization;
 - e. hiring staff personnel for all positions;
 - f. representing the Commission in groups, bodies, agencies, and organizations as approved by the Chair~~person~~; and
 - g. performing such other duties as may be assigned by the Commission.

3. No member of the Commission staff may be an employee, consultant, or member of a governing body of any public or private institution of higher learning in South Carolina.

Section II, Item 3:
For further discussion requested.

III. Procedures Concerning Commission Committees

1. Executive Committee

- a. The Executive Committee of the Commission will be composed of the Chair~~person~~ of the Commission, who will act as the committee's presiding officer; the Vice Chair~~person~~; and the Chair~~person~~ of the standing committees of the Commission.
- b. The Executive Committee will have the power to act upon those matters delegated to it and will perform such duties as assigned by the full Commission. When appropriate, it will serve as the steering committee for such projects or programs not clearly within the purview of another standing committee.

2. Standing Committees

- a. Act 410 (1978) states that "The Commission shall create from among its membership such standing committees as it may deem necessary. The creation of the committees and their duties shall be prescribed by a two-thirds vote of the membership of the commission. Special committees may be created and their duties prescribed by a majority vote of the membership of the commission."
- b. Members of standing committees will be appointed by the Chair~~person~~ annually, at the ~~July~~ **August** meeting or as soon thereafter as possible. Members may be reappointed. ~~In July of 1996, standing committee Chairpersons will be named by the Commission Chairperson; thereafter, e~~**The Commission Chair shall initially appoint the chair of a** standing committee; ~~thereafter, each committee~~ will elect its own chair~~person~~.
- c. **The respective Commission staff division directors assigned to support a standing committee shall, in consultation with the Executive Director, prepare the committee agenda for review and advice of the standing committee chair. In doing so, a similar procedure to that of the full Commission with respect to the development of the agenda and the distribution of the agenda and materials shall be followed (See Section I, Item 5). However, the committee agenda and materials shall be provided to committee members and copied for information to all other members of the Commission.**

Section III, Item 2.c

Further discussion is desired. See above Section I, Item 5 for referenced procedure. Language added but would need further discussion to correspond to I.5 and reflect committee chair input on agenda.

3. The Chair~~person~~ will appoint members to any special committees created by the Commission.

IV. Amendments to Commission Bylaws

1. At least annually, the Executive Director should cause the Commission's "Bylaws, Rules, and Procedures" to be reviewed by the standing committee charged with this duty. Any recommended changes as a result of this review shall be submitted by the committee in writing to the Commission at least fifteen (15) days prior to a regularly scheduled Commission meeting at which the Commission will act on the recommended changes.
2. Proposed amendments to the Commission's "Bylaws, Rules and Procedures" may also be presented in writing to the Commission at a scheduled meeting by any member of the Commission or Executive Director. The Chair at his or her discretion may give notice that any such proposed amendment may be acted upon at the next regularly scheduled meeting. The Chair of the Commission may elect to refer such proposed amendments to the appropriate standing committee for study. The committee will submit its recommendation in writing for approval of the Commission to all members at least fifteen (15) days in advance of the meeting at which action is to be taken.
3. None of these "Bylaws, Rules, and Procedures" shall be subject to change by appeal, alteration, or suspension except by vote of two-thirds of the members present at a meeting of the Commission, those voting to amend being also a simple majority of the full Commission.

Section IV. Item 1:

Note: Robert's Rules provide that for amending bylaws advanced notice be given in a specified manner. The timing of the notice and subsequent action is not specified in Robert's Rules but should be indicated in the bylaws for amending.

V. Reimbursement for Members of the Commission on Higher Education

1. Members of the Commission will be reimbursed on a per diem basis for mileage and expenses incurred on official Commission business or for any public activity on behalf of the Commission, as provided for in the annual Appropriation Act.
2. In traveling on official business, the miles traveled will be calculated from the member's city of residence, using the current state highway system map. When using a personal automobile in traveling on official business, the traveler must proceed by the most direct **major** route practicable, and substantial deviations from the distances shown on the current state highway map of the South Carolina Highway Department should be explained.

The Commission cannot reimburse the travel expenses of a member whose residence or office is in the greater metropolitan area in which the meeting is held.

3. To obtain reimbursement, the member will complete and sign a blank the requisite State of South Carolina expense voucher. Normally the staff will distribute these forms at the meeting.

Draft Mark-Up of 9-29-2014 for Review and Consideration
NEW: Underlined Red Bolded Font / STRUCK: ~~Bold Red Strikethrough~~

The Commission's accounting staff will process the official travel voucher which will be forwarded to the State Comptroller General, who will provide a check for reimbursement. The accounting staff will mail the check and a copy of the official voucher to the member. The voucher should be retained for reference when filing income tax returns, as no other record of payment is provided.

Amended by action of the Commission: **June 7, August 1, 2007**

Revision by action of the Commission: _____

Consideration of a Legislative Agenda

Background:

At the Commissioners’ Strategic Planning Retreat in September, members discussed state and national higher education issues in relation to a setting a legislative agenda. A resource sheet that served to begin the conversation is attached. In a priority setting exercise Commissioners were asked to identify up to six areas of interest and, if desired, to identify areas that were not a priority interest. The following lists issues grouped by the number of priority responses received from most to least. Only one item (Academic Rights and Responsibilities) received non-priority responses (2).

- Bond Bill or Funding in Support of Facilities, Maintenance & Infrastructure
- Support for Higher Education Veterans Initiatives
(5 responses each)

- Student Debt
(4 responses)

- Streamlining Regulatory Processes
- Student Financial Aid
- Economic Development
- Trustee Education (*initiative for promoting statewide collaboration)
(3 responses each)

- Gainful Employment
(2 responses)

- Higher Education Efficiency Studies
- Student Access
(1 response each)

The Commission also established its draft strategic agenda at the retreat to be considered by the Commission at the October 2nd meeting. As outlined below, the top three issues identified for the legislative agenda can be mapped to the top three targeted objectives identified in the strategic agenda.

Targeted Objective	Legislative Priorities
1) Improve monitoring and assessment of academic programs and student services at SC public colleges and universities	Student Debt / Student Financial Aid Support for Higher Education Veterans Initiatives
2) Strengthen existing and/or develop new funding models to sustain public higher education in SC	Bond Bill or Funding in Support of Facilities, Maintenance & Infrastructure Streamlining Regulatory Processes
3) Align SC’s higher education resources to meet current and future needs of the state most effectively and efficiently	Economic Development

Action:

The Governmental and Administrative Affairs Committee will discuss and identify for consideration of the Commission up to three priority higher education policy issues in order to provide a framework for shaping the development of a legislative agenda. These priorities are identified in addition to, but may complement or be reflected in, the Commission’s FY 2015-16 budget request that is an integral part of the Commission’s legislative agenda for the upcoming 2015 session.

SETTING THE 2015 LEGISLATIVE AGENDA

CHE Retreat Session Discussion, September 4, 2014

A brainstorming and discussion session will assist in determining the Commission’s general interest/focus on topics to shape priorities and provide a framework for a legislative agenda.

The items listed below, in no particular order, include a variety of higher education issues that have been the focus of recent discussions and/or legislation in South Carolina or nationally. The list is intended as a conversation starter and is NOT exhaustive. You may have other ideas to add.

<i>SOUTH CAROLINA ISSUES</i>	<i>FEDERAL ISSUES</i>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Higher Education Funding / Funding Models • Bond Bill / Facilities, Maintenance and Infrastructure Funding • Streamlining Regulatory Processes <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Facilities Approval Process ○ Increasing Campus Autonomy - Enterprise Authority ○ Academic Program Approval Authority at Technical Colleges • Higher Education Structure <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Institutional Mission and Sectors ○ Governance • Higher Education Efficiency Studies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ FY15 General Assembly initiated proviso ○ Academic Program Audits (more effort reviewing and less time approving new) • Student Access <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Dual Enrollment ○ 3-year Baccalaureate Programs at Technical Colleges ○ Competency-Based Education • Veterans Initiatives <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Tuition Rates for Out-of-State • Student Financial Aid <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Revisioning SC Student Aid Programs ○ Permanent Legislation for Year-Round Merit-Based Awards • Economic Development <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ SmartState (Endowed Chairs) • Students Rights <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Concealed Weapons Carry on Campuses ○ Student Due Process Representation Rights ○ Authority to Distribute Constitution Copies at School Events • Academic Rights and Responsibilities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Teaching the Constitution and Other Founding Documents - §59-59-120 ○ Reading Choices ○ Academic Freedom • Others . . . ? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Federal Institutional Ratings Plan • Higher Education Reauthorization • Gainful Employment • Pell Grant Reform • Student Debt • Federal Data Reporting • Others . . . ?

<i>OTHER ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION - STATEWIDE COLLABORATIONS</i>		
• Higher Education Legislative Day	• Trustee Education	• Others . . . ?